
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: "Johnny Titsworth"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly
Cc: Kyle Adams; Leslie Garvis; Crystal EMNRD Weaver (Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us)
Subject: RE: Gissler A 30
Date: Friday, December 02, 2016 1:04:00 PM

RE: Burnett Oil * Gissler A 30 * 30-015-35336 * 2RP-3589
 
Johnny,
 
Your request for closure is approved.
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does
not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Johnny Titsworth [mailto:jtitsworth@burnettoil.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 2:26 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly
Cc: Kyle Adams; Leslie Garvis
Subject: Gissler A 30
 
All
Attached is the closure report and analytical for the Gissler A 30 well location.  Per our last
conversation after the initial sampling, we were able to remediate the area of SP-1 further.  We were
able to collect a 0-1’ sample that measured 600 in a chloride field test.  If you have any questions or
concerns, feel free to contact us. 
 
Johnny Titsworth
HSE COORDINATOR
 
BURNETT OIL CO., INC.
P.O. Box 188
CR 220 North
Loco Hills, NM 88255
MOBILE: (432)-425-2891
EMAIL: jtitsworth@burnettoil.com
 
This message is intended only for the person(s) to which it is addressed and may contain privileged, confidential and/or insider
information. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it
from your computer. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this message and any
attachment(s) by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
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